
From: 	 ATF 
To: 	 McDermond, James E. 
Sent: 	 1/31/2011 7:19:51 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Senate Chairs for the 112th Congress 
Attachments: 	 112 Senate Chairs. pdf 

Fyi. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: McCabe, Harry L. 
To: [ 	 ATF 

i 	 ATF 	 P, i 	 i i 	 i i 	 . 
i 	 ATF 	 Newell, 	 ATF D.•: William 	

. 
i 	 / : 	 i 

ATF 
C. r 	 ATF 

Sent: Mon Jan 3113:56:08 2011 
Subject: FW: Senate Chairs for the 112th Congress 

DIOs: FYI 

ATF Would you please include the DIOs when you are distributing lower than the SAC level. Thank you, sir .  

11/lc • ',JJJ 

Deputy Assistant Director 

Field Operations (JO) 

202-6481 ATF ; (Direct) 

ATF 	i(Cell) 

From:: 	ATF 
Sent: Monday, January-3F, 011 8:48 AM 
To: All ASACS; All Assistant Directors; All Deputy Assistant Directors; All Special Agents in Charge; Hoover, William J.; Melson, 
Kenneth E. 
Subject: Senate Chairs for the 112th Congress 

Subcommittee Chairs should be finalized later this week. 

DOJ-FF-24072 



L. 	
ATF 

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 

ATF 	(mobilel) 

ATF 	1(mobile2) 

202.645 ATF office) 

ATF 	(fax) 

DOJ-FF-24073 
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